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RE: "600 Cottages" - Inn By The Sea
Dear Steve,

| have reviewed the calculations for existing and proposed impervious area, building floor area and building volume. It is my
conclusion that the design as presented to me in the plans and calculations meet the Town's Zoning Ordinance Standards.

Sincerely,

Bruce S. Smith

Code Enforcement Officer
- Hde guoted text -

On Fri, Dec 3, 2010 at 10:33 AM, Stephen J. Bradstreet <stephen.bradstreet@oakengineers.com> wrote:
Bruce:

Attached is a letter with backup calculations and plans showing the site impervious area. The impervious sidewalk was
calculated in CAD.

| trust this meets your needs and you will be able to prepare a letter stating that the proposed development meets the
Town's ordinance requirements. Thank you for your help.

Steve

Stephen J. Bradstreet, P.E.,
Principal Engineer

OAK ENGINEERS, LLC



